
Mr. K~nneth D. ~ilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
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~7.~(ican ?cstal ~orkers Union, 
AFL-CIO 

817 14th Street, N.W. 
~·:.: s h i n g t o r. , D • C • 2 0 0 0 5 - 3 3 9 9 

Re: Cl~ss Action 

---- --

St. Petersburg, FL 33730 
HlC-3W-C 32881 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

On August 22, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
case at the fourth step of the contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The question raised in this grievance is whether management 
properly assigned (2) two sweeper-tyers to the MPLSM when 
(12) twelve consoles are in operation. 

.. . 
After f~rther review of this mitter, we mutually agreed that 
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the 

- particulars evidenced i.n this case. We agreed that under the 
presen( M-54 provisions, a minimum of (3) three s~eeper tyers 

-will be used when the MPLSM is operating with (12) twelve 
consoles and is in full production. The parties at Step 3 
are to apply the above cited agreement to the specific fact 
circumstances involved in this case in order to settle the 
issue in dispute. 

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby 
remanded to the partie~ at Step 3 for further processing if 
necessary • . 

Please sign a copy of this letter as your acknowledgment of 
agreement to remand· this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 
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